
 

Page 1 of 2   
 

 
 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL 
 

CONCESSIONS OPPORTUNITY 
 

Addendum No. 8  
 

December 5, 2017 
 

Item Change / Clarification 
RFP Lease Process The selected proposer will be notified that they 

will be recommended for award at an upcoming 
Board meeting. That selected entity will have 60 
days from that notice of award to sign and return 
their lease prior to Board approval.  Only awards 
with signed leases will be presented to the 
Board. 

If the lease is not signed within 60 days, 
Concessions will proceed with the second 
recommended proposer and the proposal 
deposit will be forfeited.   

 

Please see the Proposal Acknowledgement 
Form https://www.dfwairport.com/concessio
ns/solicitations/current/index.php  

 
 
 

Questions Answers 
If an ACDBE certified concession 
operator has a separate 
construction division within the 
company that is experienced in 
Airport Concession General 
Contracting can the M/WBE 
construction goal be met by acting 
as their own General Contractor? 

DFW International Airport does have affiliation 
policies.  This scenario would have to be 
reviewed by BDDD in regard to those policies 
and the M/WBE Program.  Without specific 
knowledge BDDD is unable to provide a 
complete response. 
 

https://www.dfwairport.com/concessions/solicitations/current/index.php
https://www.dfwairport.com/concessions/solicitations/current/index.php
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Exhibit G- Can the airport please 
provides some clarification on the 
purpose of the form? 

It is workforce composition information to be 
provided to the Board or Board Staff upon 
request; it is for informational purposes only. 
 

Exhibit G- Are these instructions 
for this form? 

There are no pre-drafted instructions for this 
form.  Companies are to provide the number 
of employees by ethnicity and general job 
category as stipulated on the form. 
 

Exhibit G- Is this form meant to be 
a plan if proposer is awarded? 

No; it is to report the current workforce 
composition 

Exhibit G- Where can we locate 
the EEO regulations/ guidelines to 
assist with filling out the form? 

This is not a form created by the federal 
government; it was produced by DFW 
International Airport. 
 

After the proposal is selected, 
how long until the lease is to be 
signed? 

The selected proposer will be notified that 
they will be recommended for award at an 
upcoming Board meeting. That selected entity 
will have 60 days from that notice to sign and 
return their lease prior to Board approval.  

 
 
 
Please continue to check our website www.dfwairport.com/concessions for 
updates. 
 


